From: Public Health

To: Public Health
Subject: 3/03/2021 Testing Updates
Date: Thursday, March 4, 2021 10:57:37 AM

Good morning,

We have some GOOD NEWS to share about the 495 COVID-19 tests administered on Wednesday,
March 3, 2021. Health Services has confirmed that:
e 488 tests returned negative
e 7 tests were invalid, inconclusive, or were unable to be processed. These individuals will be
re-tested today.
e 0 positive tests!

We anticipate testing and re-testing approximately 13 students and employees today (3/4/2021)
who were unable to attend testing yesterday or whose tests were either invalid, inconclusive, unable
to be processed. We will update the community when those results become available sometime
tomorrow.

Summary of Testing Results from 3/3-3/4

Wednesday Thursday Totals
3/3/2021 3/4/2021
Tests administered: 495
Negative: 488
Not Processed/Invalid/Inconclusive: 7
Positive: 0

These results reflect everyone’s efforts to prevent the spread of this virus and how the attention to
masking, social distancing, daily health screening, and quarantine/isolation work well. Keep up the
great work!

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact PublicHealth@landmark.edu

Sincerely,

Michael Luciani, MBA
Vice President for Student Affairs & Dean of Campus Life
Landmark College | 19 River Road South, Putney, VT 05346 | 802-387-6713 | mluciani@landmark.edu

Landmark College has been ranked #1 Most Innovative College-North and #1 Best Undergraduate Teaching
College-North by U.S. News & World Report
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